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MEMO
TO: Centres 
FROM: Executive Officer 
DATE: 19th October 2021
RE:  Regional Representative Nominations

Hi Everyone,

The Board of RDA (NSW) are requesting nominations for persons to assist their RDA Regions as Regional Representatives in the following regions:

· Metropolitan Region: We thank Ian Travis for his offer to be the Regional Representative for the Metropolitan Region and accept his resignation due to his work and study commitments.  This again leaves a vacancy for the Metropolitan Region.

Centres include: Blue Mountains, Box Hill Talltimbers, Richmond and Ryde 

· Riverina Region:  As this region is large with 6 centres, the Board will consider dividing it into 2 Regions to suit 2 applicants. 

Centres include: Albury/Wodonga, Tumut, Griffith/Leeton, Cootamundra, Wagga Wagga and West Wyalong.

The Board would welcome applicants to fill these positions as Regional Representatives provide a valuable communication, liaising link between the Board and the Centres they represent.


Yours in RDA

Olwen Smith
Hon. Director/EO/MPIO
Riding for the Disabled Association (NSW)
Email: olwen.smith@bigpond.com 
Web: www.rdansw.org.au
Mobile: 0400460337
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